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From: Bhada, Kersi

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 8:24 AM

To: 'corphelp’

Subject: RE: Ghirardelli Chocolate Scda Fountain and Chocolate Shop

Dear Ms Yarbrough,

Ghirardelli has been doing business in Miami since’2002. As far as | know, we have never missed any
filing or any payment in all these years.

[ do not recall receiving any report to file in 2008. What [ cannot understand is why the State of Florida
did not take immediate action to remedy the situation by sending us a notice or something. For the
state to come back after 2 12 years and penalize us for this is grossly unfair.

[ would respectfuliy urge you to reconsider this decision and re-instate our company in the State of
Florida. | will be going online to download the necessary form and send it out by the end of the day

Your response will be greatly appreciated. -
Have a great weekend.
Regards, -

Kersi Bhada

Finance Manager, Restaurant & Retail
Ghirardelli Chocolate Company

Tel: {510} 348-3121 —
Fax: (510) 346-3191

Erom: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 5:33 AM

To: Bhada, Kersi

Subject: RE: Ghirardelli Chocolate Soda Fountain and Chocolate Shop

GHIRARDELLI CHOCOLATE COMPANY (Doc. No. F97000005983) a California Corporation which was qualified
to fransact businass in Florida is listed as the owner of GHIRARDELL! CHOCOLATE SODA FOUNTAIN &
CHOCOLATE SHORF a Fictitious Name Registration which expired 12/31/2008.

In order to renew the Fictitious Name, the corporation listed as the owner of the registration must be active in the
State of Florida. B

GHIRARDELLI CHOCOLATE COMPANY (Doc. No. F97000005983) was revoked on September 15, 2006 for
failure to file the 2006 Annual Report (AR). To reinstate, the corporation must complete a reinstatement form and
pay all applicable reinstatement fees due. The fees ars as follows: $600.00 reinstaternent fee plus $150.00 AR
filing fee for each year disscived 2006 through the current year 2009. The total amount due is $1,200.00.

The reinstatement form is available at www.sunbiz.org, from the homepage select “Print Filing Forms™, then selact
“Florida Corporation (Profit and NonProfit)”, and then “ProfitNonProfit Reinstatement (Blank form)”. You may cafl
our Reinstaternent Section at {(850) 245-6059 to request.a form by mail.

Once GHIRARDELLI CHOCOLATE COMPANY is reinstated the Fictifious Name Registration renewal can be
processed
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Thank;s, _

Lee Yarbrough
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Pleabe take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Florida's Secretary of State, Is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services pravided to you. Slmply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thagk you In advance for your participation. DOS Cusfomer Satlsfaction Survey.

From: Bhada, Kersi [mailto:KBhada@ghirardelli.lindt.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 5:11 PM -

To: corphelp

Subject: Ghirardelli Chocolate Soda Fountain and Chocolate Shop

Fictitious name renewal registration #: .G03100900205

We sent you the payment of $60 but the form was returned by the department for the following
reason:

“An entity listed as an owner is not active”.
The letter (RE:909A00001442) stated that the instructions were attached but there was none.

For your information, Ghirardelli is a corporation and does not have an owner, only officers of
the company and the signer is an officer of the company.

We would like to know the process by which we can resolve this. | am attaching the application
that was sent to you.

<<Fictitous Name Renswal-Miami.pdi>>
Thank you.

Kersi Bhada

Finance Manager, Restaurant & Retail
Ghirardelli Chocolate Company

Tel: (510) 346-3121 -

Fax: (510) 346-3191
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